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Mr. W. A. Gressett, Supervisor
District II

0il & Gas Division

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re:

Dear Mr. Gressett:

600 C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3546
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702
(915)683-3311

September 8, 1978
RECEIvED

SEP 11 1978

0.c.c

ARTESIA, OFFiCe

C & K Petroleum, Inc.
Carlsbad "13" No. 1 Well
Eddy County, New Mexico

It has been brought to our attention that there have been some errors

and omissions made in forms filed with the
subject well. 1In an effort to correct your
ing amended reports:

Form

l. Form C-102

Commission concerning the above
files we are filing the follow-

Correction

On the original report filed

11/23/76 the dedicated acreage
was shown as 320 acres. The

corre
cated

2. Form C-103

cted form shows the dedi-
acreage to be 336.60 acres.

The original C-103 showed that

a 7-7/8" hole was drilled from

the 1
depth

0-3/4" casing point to total
. Actually, a 9-5/8" hole

was drilled to 8747' at which

point
7-7/8

the hole was reduced to
", This conforms with the

well plan that was filed.

3. Form C-104

This is filed to show that gas was
delivered from the lease to provide
drilling fuel for the Carlsbad "7"
No. 1. At the time this sale was
made this form was apparently not
filed.



